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From Lamia Al Moharbi <lamia.almoharbi@moheri.gov.om>
Date Wed 01/03/2023 13:02

To Ayman Ismaeil <ayman.ismaeil@asu.edu.om>

ATTENTION: This message originated from outside A'Shargiyah University system. Do not open links or
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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From: Ayman Ismaeil <ayman.ismaeil@asu.edu.om>

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 2:12 PM

To: Lamia Al Moharbi <lamia.almoharbi@moheri.gov.om>

Cc: Dalal Al Musalami <Co-ordinator@asu.edu.om>; Ayman Ismaeil <ayman.ismaeil@asu.edu.om>
Subject: RE: &b gamally 356g)l 8)lo] piwalo goliy eids b

Qobeall sl / B30I ALl
Srolndl GBLEYI 831
e dag dulo dyods

d>lg Cabe (§ 48,41 Analomy b gamally 336901 Bylo] (§ tiwrladl gl o guases Dsllaall cilakell 486 &SI Junyl OF (3 _un
bl e bosas
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“This e-mail, and any file transmitted with it, is confidential and is the property of A’Sharqiyah
University. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you
have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your
system. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.”
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